

UHCL SACCS MEETING ATTENDANCE SHEET

Committee: Student Advisory Council-Campus Store

Meeting Date: February 7, 2022

Facilitator: Daniel Imrecke, Vice-Chair

Place/Room: Teams

Member	Present	Issue #1 to Vote On	Issue #2 to Vote On	Issue #3 to Vote On
VOTING MEMBERS				
Vacant, Chair <i>Student SGA Rep</i>				
Daniel Imrecke, Vice Chair <i>Faculty Rep</i>				
Kaira Jackson <i>Student Rep Volunteer</i>				
Duc Gia Le <i>Student Rep Volunteer</i>	X			
Troy Rudd <i>Student Rep Volunteer</i>				
Sean Barnes <i>Student SGA Rep</i>				
Heather Pule <i>Faculty Rep</i>	X			
Veronica Gates <i>Staff Rep</i>	X			
Laura Wilder <i>Staff Rep</i>	X			
NON-VOTING MEMBERS		Yes Votes - No Votes -	Yes Votes - No Votes -	Yes Votes - No Votes -
j scates <i>President SGA</i>				
Vacant <i>VP SGA</i>				
Debbie Carpenter <i>Exe Dir Aux Svcs</i>	X			
Crystal Dior-Glover <i>Student Affairs Rep</i>				
Roger Torres <i>Campus Bookstore Rep</i>	X			
Deb Huebler <i>Observer, Exec. Dir Aux Svcs UHS</i>				
Nadine Frias-Martinez <i>Observes, Prog. Dir Aux Svcs UHS</i>	X			